From: Weidner, Tara

To: "melleck88@amail.com”
Subject: NRC-Request for additional information
Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 10:36:00 AM

License No. 08-31176-01
Docket No. 030-37314
Control No. 578054

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING APPLICATION FOR
AMENDMENT TO LICENSE, CONTROL NO. 577948

*¥¥%%%* PLEASE RESPOND TO CONFIRM RECEIPT OF THIS REQUEST ******
Dear Dr. Malik:

This is in reference to your letter dated August 8, 2012 requesting to amend Nuclear Regulatory
Commission License No. 08-31176-01. In order to continue our review, we need the following
additional information:

1. Onyour facility diagram you did not indicate what is adjacent to and above/below the new
facility. Please specify.

2. It appears that the hot lab is located within the camera room. Please explain how you will
maintain security of the byproduct materials stored in the camera room.

3. Confirm that your use of byproduct material at the new location will be the same as at
your current location.

Current NRC regulations and guidance are included on the NRC's website at www.nrc.gov; select
Nuclear Materials; Med, Ind, & Academic Uses; then Licensee Toolkits, see our toolkit index
page. You may also obtain these documents by contacting the Government Printing Office (GPO)
toll-free at 1-866-512-1800. The GPO is open from 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. EST, Monday through
Friday (except Federal holidays).

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply to my attention at the
Region | Office and refer to Mail Control No. 578054. If you have any technical questions regarding
this deficiency letter, please call me at (610) 337-5272.

If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of this letter, we will
assume that you do not wish to pursue your application.

Jara L. Weidner
Senion Fealth Physicist
US Nuclear Regulatory Commissien
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